
 

BCP Council Civic Centre, Bourne Avenue, Bournemouth BH2 6DY 

 

 
 

 

Notice of Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Date: Friday, 6 May 2022 at 10.00 am 

Venue: Virtual Meeting on MS Teams 

 

Membership: 

Cllr J J Butt 
 
Reserves: 
 

Cllr R Burton (R1) 
Cllr G Farquhar (R2) 

Cllr T Johnson 
 

Cllr L Williams 
 
 
 

 

All Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee are summoned to attend this meeting to 

consider the items of business set out on the agenda below. 
 
The press and public are welcome to view the live stream of this meeting at the following 

link: 
 

https://democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=5324 
 
If you would like any further information on the items to be considered at the meeting please 

contact: Democratic Services on 01202 096660 or 
email democratic.services@bcpcouncil.gov.uk 

 
Press enquiries should be directed to the Press Office: Tel: 01202 118686 or 
email press.office@bcpcouncil.gov.uk 

  
This notice and all the papers mentioned within it are available at democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk 

 

A
v
a
ila

b
le

 o
n
lin

e
 a

n
d
 

o
n
 t
h
e
 M

o
d
e
rn

.g
o
v
 

a
p
p
 

 

 

 

 
 

GRAHAM FARRANT 

 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE 

 
 27 April 2022 

 



 

 susan.zeiss@bcpcouncil.gov.uk  

 

mailto:susan.zeiss@bcpcouncil.gov.uk


 

 

AGENDA 
Items to be considered while the meeting is open to the public 

1.   Election of Chair  

 To elect a Chair of this meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee. 

 

 

2.   Apologies  

 To receive any apologies for absence from Members. 
 

 

3.   Declarations of Interests  

 Councillors are requested to declare any interests on items included in this 

agenda. Please refer to the workflow on the preceding page for guidance. 

Declarations received will be reported at the meeting. 

 

 

4.   Protocol for Public Speaking at Virtual Meetings 5 - 8 

 A revised protocol for public speaking at formal virtual meetings of the 
Licensing Sub Committee when it is considering Licensing Act 2003 
business is included with the agenda sheet for this meeting.  

 
 

 

5.   Tofts Beach - 3 Day Beach Sports and Evening Music Event 9 - 56 

 Mr Paul Drake has given notice under Section 100 of the Licensing Act 

2003 for a Temporary Event Notice (TEN) for a 3 day beach sports and 
evening music event on 19th – 21st August 2022 inclusive to permit: -  

Regulated Entertainment  

 Beach DJ from 09:00 to 18:00 

 Evening Music DJ from 18:00 to 23:00 

Supply of Alcohol (on the premises) 

18:00 to 23:00 

 

 

 
No other items of business can be considered unless the Chairman decides the matter is urgent for reasons that 
must be specified and recorded in the Minutes.  

 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

1 

 

LICENSING COMMITTEE AND SUB COMMITTEE - 
PROTOCOL FOR PUBLIC REPRESENTATION AT VIRTUAL 
MEETINGS 

1. Introduction 

1.1. The existing protocol for public speaking has been adapted to apply in respect 
of virtual hearings under the Licensing Act 2003, the Gambling Act 2005, and 
Schedule 3 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 (as 
amended by the Policing and Crime Act 2009).  

1.2. This includes applications relating to the licensing of alcohol, regulated 
entertainment, late night refreshment, gambling, and sex establishments, 
Hackney Carriage and Private Hire vehicles, which are the responsibility of the 
Licensing Committee/Sub Committee to determine as set out in Part 3(A)-3 of 
the Council’s Constitution. 

1. The Chair welcomes everyone, matters of general housekeeping are 
dealt with, notification that the hearing may be recorded for live and 
subsequent broadcast on the Council’s website, reminder to switch 
mobile phones to silent, principles for managing formal skype meetings. 

2. The Chair identifies all parties present and makes introductions. 

3. Matters of general housekeeping are dealt with, notification that the 
hearing may be recorded for live and subsequent broadcast on the 
Council’s website, reminder to switch mobile phones to silent. 

4. All persons who have given notice of their intention to speak are 
identified.  

5. Identify if any person who wishes to withdraw a representation or wishes 
not to speak 

6. Chair explains proposed procedure and order of speaking for hearing as 
set out in Appendix A. All parties confirm agreement or make 
representations on procedure proposed. 

7. Licensing Officer’s report is presented. 

8. Parties present their representations in the order agreed.  

9. Parties who are speaking should not repeat the information which they 
have already given in writing in their representation. They will be able to 
expand on the written information given, provided the information 
remains relevant. Any addition information should be limited to the 
grounds of their representation(s). For example, if they are objecting on 
the grounds of Public Nuisance, then they should confine their 
comments to matters relating to Public Nuisance. 

Schedule 7 

 

5

Agenda Item 4



 

2 

10. Members of the Licensing Committee or Sub Committee may ask 
questions after each representation and at the end of all representations. 
Parties, will be allowed to ask questions through the Chair. 

11. Following representations, the parties will be given the opportunity to 
sum up. Party who spoke first to go last.  The hearing will then conclude. 

12. Members will deliberate in private with the clerk and legal representative 
as appropriate present. 

13. The decision will be taken by the Committee and notification of the 
decision will be given within the period of five working days beginning 
with the day or the last day on which the hearing was held in accordance 
with the regulations. The notification of decision will include information 
about the right of appeal as appropriate. 

14. The Legal Advisor will advise the parties of any right of appeal as 
appropriate at the conclusion of the hearing. 

2. General points 

• The hearing may be adjourned at any time at the discretion of the 
Members  

• Members may amend the procedure at any time if they consider it to be in 
the public interest or in the interest of a fair hearing  

• The Sub Committee may decide to conduct all or part of a hearing in non 
public session where it considers the public interest in doing so, outweighs 
the public interest in the hearing.  

• The Chair may exclude any person from a hearing for being disruptive. 

• Meetings of the Licensing Committee in public session are recorded by 
the Council for live and subsequent broadcast on its website.  

• The hearing will take the form of a discussion. 

• Only persons (or their representatives) who have made an application, are 
subject to an application or have submitted a written representation to the 
Licensing Authority under the relevant Act are permitted to speak at the hearing. 

• Any further information to support an application or a representation must 
be submitted at least 5 working days prior to the Hearing. Any submissions 
submitted less than 24 hours before the hearing must be agreed by all 
parties at the Hearing, before it can be considered 

• If a party has informed the Authority that they do not intend to participate, 
or be represented at the hearing, or has failed to advise whether they 
intend to participate or not, the hearing may proceed in their absence 

2.2. For other matters in Part 3(A)-3 of the Council’s Constitution which are the 
responsibility of the Licensing Committee, the procedures set out in Part 4D of 

6



 

3 

the Council’s Constitution in relation to public questions, statements and 
petitions shall apply. 

2.3. This includes such matters as making recommendations on relevant policies, 
approving the level of fees charged by the Council, and making decisions on 
tariffs charged by the Public Carriage Trade.  

2.4. The Council’s Constitution can be accessed using the following link: 
https://democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeID=151&
Info=1&bcr=1 

2.5. For further information please contact democraticservices@bcpcouncil.gov.uk 

  

7

https://democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeID=151&Info=1&bcr=1
https://democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeID=151&Info=1&bcr=1
mailto:democraticservices@bcpcouncil.gov.uk


 

4 

Appendix A 

Proposed procedure and order of speaking for virtual hearings  

• The Licensing Officer/Other Council Officer presents report 

• Applicant will make their Application 

• Questions of the Applicant by all parties, Members of the Committee/Sub-
Committee to go first 

• Responsible Authorities and Other Persons will make their representations. 

• Questions of the Responsible Authorities and Other Persons. Members of the 
Committee/Sub-Committee to go first. 

• All parties will be given an opportunity to sum up (with the party who spoke last 
to go first). The hearing will then conclude. 

• Sub-Committee will deliberate in private with Legal Adviser and Clerk present. 
(Councillors new to Licensing may observe but will not take part in the decision 
making). 

• Notification of the Sub Committee’s decision will be given within the period of five 
working days beginning with the day or the last day on which the hearing was 
held in accordance with the regulations. The notification of decision will include 
information about the right of appeal as appropriate. 

• The Legal Adviser will advise parties of any right of appeal as appropriate at the 
conclusion of the hearing.  

8



LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 

 

Report subject  Tofts Beach - 3 Day Beach Sports and Evening Music Event 

Meeting date  6 May 2022 

Status  Public Report   

Executive summary  Mr Paul Drake has given notice under Section 100 of the Licensing 
Act 2003 for a Temporary Event Notice (TEN) for a 3 day beach 
sports and evening music event on 19th – 21st August 2022 
inclusive to permit: -  

Regulated Entertainment  

 Beach DJ from 09:00 to 18:00 

 Evening Music DJ from 18:00 to 23:00 

Supply of Alcohol (on the premises) 

 18:00 to 23:00 

Recommendations It is RECOMMENDED that:  

 Members are asked to decide whether to: - 

a) Grant the Temporary Event Notice as made; 

b) Refuse the Temporary Event Notice as made. 

Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee are asked to make a 
decision at the end of the hearing after all relevant parties 
have been given the opportunity to speak. Members must give 
full reasons for their decision. 

Reason for 
recommendations 

The Licensing Authority has received objection notices from Dorset 
Police and Environmental Health concerned that the event will not 
uphold any of the licensing objectives.  

The Licensing Authority may only consider aspects relevant to the 
notice that has been raised in the objection.  

Where an objection has been received in relation to a notice by a 
responsible authority or any other person, and the concerns have 
not been resolved through mediation between all parties, the 
Scheme of Delegation set out in the Council’s Constitution states 
that these applications should be dealt with by the Licensing Sub-
Committee. 

  

9

Agenda Item 5



Portfolio Holder(s):  Councillor Bobbie Dove – Community Safety and Regulatory 
Services 

Corporate Director  Jess Gibbons – Chief of Operations 

Report Authors Sarah Rogers – Senior Licensing Officer 

Wards  East Cliff and Springbourne 

Classification  For Decision 
Ti t l e:   

Background 

1. Notice for a TEN was received by the Licensing Authority on 21st April 2022.  A 
copy of the notice is attached at Appendix 1. 

2. The event is described as Beach sports activities (not fenced) between 09:00 and 
18:00 to include beach soccer, beach rugby, beach tennis,  beach volleyball, 
beach netball, footvolley and teqball. 

3. There is a DJ with dancers and BBQ for up to 1,300 visitors and 200 competitors 
expected. 

4. Licensable activities will take place between 18:00 and 23:00 with DJ music being 
played on stage to a maximum 499 visitors. 

5. Market traders will be sited along the promenade (sand side). 

6. A copy of the event management policies were subsequently received from the 
applicant on the 25th April 2022.  A copy is attached at Appendix 2 which contains 
the Traffic Management Plan, Alcohol Management Plan, Drug Policy, Security 
and Stewarding Police and Noise Management Plan. 

Consultation 

7. The proposed event had not been brought to the attention of BCP Council’s 
Event team until referred to them by the Licensing Authority upon receipt of the 
notice for a TEN.  Events have invited the organiser to the Safety Advisory Group 
meeting on the 12 May 2022. 

8. The notice was served on Dorset Police and Environmental Health on the 21st 
April 2022. 

9. Objection notices were received from both the Police and Environmental Health, 
within the statutory time period.  A copy of the representations are attached at 
Appendix 3. 

Options Appraisal 

10. There is no current licence for this site as such Members can only grant or refuse 
the application.  No conditions can be attached on any grant. 

11. Before making a decision, Member are asked to consider the following matters: 

 The objections made by Dorset Police and Environmental Health.  

10



 The relevant licensing objectives, namely the prevention of crime and disorder, 
public safety, prevention of public nuisance and the protection of children from 
harm. 

 The Licensing Act 2003, appropriate Regulations, Statutory Revised Guidance 

issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (April 2018) and the 
Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy. 

Summary of financial implications 

12. N/A 

Summary of legal implications 

13. If Members decide to refuse the application, by way of a counter notice, the 
applicant may appeal to the Magistrates’ Court within a period of 21 days 
beginning with the day that the applicant is notified by the Licensing Authority of 
the decision appealed against. 

14. No appeal may be brought later than five working days before the day on which 
the event periods specified in the TEN begin. 

Summary of human resources implications 

15. N/A 

Summary of sustainability impact 

16. N/A 

Summary of public health implications 

17. N/A 

Summary of equality implications 

18. N/A 

Summary of risk assessment 

19. N/A 

Background papers 

BCP Council – Statement of Licensing Policy  

https://democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/documents/s21122/Statement%20of%20Licensing 

%20Policy.pdf 

Hearing Regulations 

https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2005/44/made 

 Revised Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (April 2018)  

https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment 

_data/file/705588/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_ 

2003__April_2018_.pdf  

11

https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2005/44/made
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment%20_data/file/705588/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_%202003__April_2018_.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment%20_data/file/705588/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_%202003__April_2018_.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment%20_data/file/705588/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_%202003__April_2018_.pdf


Appendices   

1 – Copy TEN Application and Supporting Documentation 

2-  Copy of Management Plans and Policies 

3 – Objection Notices from Dorset Police and Environmental Health 

  

12



APPENDIX 1 
 
A new temporary event notice has been received.  
 
Reference:  TEN-002669   
 
Are you an agent acting on behalf of the person being licensed?  No   
 
Person Being Licensed 
Title:  Mr   
First name:  Paul   
Family name:  Darke   
Email:  paul@beach-fest.co.uk   
Phone:     
Address:  
Can we contact the applicant by phone:  Yes  
I'm applying as:  Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader   
 
Agent 
First name:     
Family name:     
Email:     
Phone:     
Are you :     
 
Application Details 
Have you had any previous names:  No  
Previous names details:     
Date of birth:    
NI Number:    
Place of birth:    
Correspondence address:  
 
Premises 
Does the premises have an address:  No   
Premises address:  18 BRISTOL AND WEST HOUSE, POST OFFICE ROAD, BOURNEMOUTH, BH1 1BL   
Ordance Survey may ref:  50.719637,-1.844580   
Further location details:  The event will be situated on Toft Beach, Bournemouth.   
 
Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation to the premises (or any 
part of the premises):  Neither   
Do you intend to only use part of the premises:  Yes   
Part address details:  A beach DJ stage 3mx 3m next to the sports pitches 9am-6pm 
 
The evening activities will be in an enclosed (heras fencing) area 40m x 35m 6pm-11pm   
Nature of the business:  The beach DJ stage will be 3mx3m next to the beach sport pitches.9am -6pm 
 
The fenced area will have a small evening DJ stage to provide evening music, 6pm-11pm 
Sell of alcohol- one bar.   
Nature of the event:  A 3 DAY BEACH SPORTS AND EVENING MUSIC EVENT TO TAKE PLACE ON TOFT 
BEACH, BOURNEMOUTH. 

13



 
THE BEACH SPORTS ACTIVITIES WILL TAKE PLACE DURING THE DAY TIME 9AM-6PM, (not 
fenced)THIS WILL INCLUDE COMMUNITY BEACH SPORTS: BEACH SOCCER, BEACH RUGBY, BEACH 
TENNIS, BEACH VOLLEYBALL, BEACH NETBALL, FOOTVOLLEY AND TEQBALL. A BEACH DJ, DANCERS 
AND BBQ. UP TO 1300 VISITORS AND 200 COMPETITORS ARE EXPECTED. SPORTS PROGRAMMES 
FOR JUNIORS-BOYS & GIRLS, ADULTS-MEN & WOMEN, SCHOOLS AND PAN-DISABILITY GROUPS.  
THE LICENCING ACTIVITIES WILL TAKE PLACE 6PM-11PM. DJ MUSIC TO BE PLAYED ON AN 8M X 6M 
STAGE. UP TO 499 VISITORS.  
THERE ARE TO BE MARKET TRADERS SITED ALONG THE PROMENADE (SAND SIDE) 
 
   
 
Activities 
The sale by retail of alcohol:  Yes   
The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club:  No   
Provision of regulated entertainment:  Yes   
Provision of late night refreshment:  No   
Giving of a late temp events notice:  No   
 
Events start date:  19/08/2022   
Events end date:  21/08/2022   
State the times you intend to carry out licensable activities:  0900-1800 beach sports DJ 
 
1800-2300 evening music DJ   
Max number of people:  499   
Consumption of alcohol will be:  On the premises only   
Relevant entertainment details:  9am-6pm Beach DJ 
 
6pm -11pm evening DJ's   
 
Licence Holders 
Do you currently hold a valid personal licence:  Yes   
Issuing authority:  North East Hampshire   
Licence number:  PA1892   
Date of issue:  13/01/2022   
Other relevant details:  N/A   
 
Have you previously given a temporary event notice in respect of any premises for events falling in 
the same calendar year as the event for which you are now giving this temporary event notice:  No   
 
State the number of temporary event notices:     
 
Have you already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in which the event period: 
 No   
 
Has any associate of yours given a temporary event notice for an event in the same calendar year as 
the event for which you are now giving a temporary event notice:  No   
 
State the total number of temporary event notices your associate(s) have given for events in the 
same calendar year:     
 

14



Has any associate of yours already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in which 
the event period:  No   
 
Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities given a temporary 
event notice for an event in the same calendar year as the event for which you are now giving a 
temporary event notice:  No   
 
State the total number of temporary event notices your business colleague(s) have given for events 
in the same calendar year:     
 
Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities already given a 
temporary event notice for the same premises in which the event period:  No   
 
 
Declaration 
I confirm I have read and understood the declaration:  Yes   
 
Payment 
Amount paid:  £21.00   
Payment Date & Time:  21/04/2022 14:06   
 
Documents 
Please note: documents have only been uploaded if the upload status is uploaded.  
Upload Status:  Uploaded   
Sharepoint docs URL:    
 
 
 

15



This page is intentionally left blank

16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



This page is intentionally left blank

52



REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED     APPENDIX 3 

 

DORSET POLICE 

Good Morning Licensing,  

 

Further to the TEN received for ‘A 3 DAY BEACH SPORTS AND EVENING MUSIC EVENT TO TAKE 

PLACE ON TOFT BEACH, BOURNEMOUTH’ from 19/08/2022 to  21/08/2022 , Dorset Police does not 

have the assurances that the Licensing Objectives will be promoted.  

 

The applicant has not provided sufficient detail in the subsequently received ‘Alcohol Policy’ in respect 

of, but not limited to, nature of music to be provided, list of performers/ DJs, number of SIA , 

admission / search policy, and customer dispersal.  

 

Whilst some measures are detailed, it is of further concern that both the Alcohol and Drug Policies 

refer on multiple occasions to Lincolnshire Police, and it is the opinion of Dorset Police that the 

operator has submitted the TEN and such policies without proper and duly diligent consideration of 

the nature of this event, the safety and welfare of their customers and the unique risks that comes 

with holding an event in the beach environment.  

Dorset Police therefore does not have the assurances that the Licensing Objectives will be promoted, 

and objects to this TEN.  

 

 

 

 

Louise Busfield 
 

Licensing Officer  
 

 

 

 

Drug & Alcohol Harm Reduction Team  

Bournemouth Divisional Headquarters 

5 Madeira Road 

Bournemouth 

Dorset Police 

BH1 1QQ 

 
  

53



ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH 

Dated: 27.04.22 

 
I refer to the TEN for the Beach Fest event which is proposed from the 19/8/2022 – 
21/8/2022.  
 
I have evaluated the submitted EMP and in particular section 14 which refers to Musical 
Entertainment /Noise management. This section provides some detail relating to the liaison 
which will occur with Environmental Health prior to the event however lacks any meaningful 
information relating to the target noise levels. I am therefore not satisfied that the Prevention 
of Nuisance license objective will be upheld. Therefore I would like to object to this TEN in its 
current format  
 
The applicant would need to provide additional detail in relation the target noise levels.  
 
The permitted target levels are outlined below: 
 
The control limits set at the mixer position shall be adequate to ensure that the Music Noise 
Level (MNL) shall not, at 1 metre outside any noise sensitive premises, exceed 75 dB(A).  
The levels shall not exceed 70 dB in either of the 63Hz or 125Hz octave band frequencies) 
over a 15-minute period between the hours of 10:00 hours and 23:00 hours. 
 
As it is proposed to hold this event until 23:30, the MNL between the hours 23.00 and 23:30 
music noise should not be audible within noise-sensitive premises with windows open in a 
typical manner for ventilation. 
 
Kind Regards 
 
 
Dated: 03.05.22 

 

Hi Sarah 

Please find below the submission I would make to support my reasons for objection 

to the TEN for the Beach Fest event which is proposed from the 19/8/2022 – 

21/8/2022. 

It is noted that no engagement has taken place between the applicant and 

Environmental Health in respect of this event. I fail to understand why this applicant 

has submitted the TEN  prior to this event being considered by the Safety Advisory 

Group on the 12th May 2022 so that concerns raised by members can be addressed 

prior to submission. Therefore I am unable to support the application in its current 

format.  

I am concerned that residents overlooking the proposed event site will be exposed to 

excessive noise levels, having potentially already been exposed to noise from a two 

day event proposed to be held on the 1st an 2nd July.  

I have evaluated the submitted EMP and in particular section 14 which refers to 

Musical Entertainment /Noise management. This section provides some detail 

relating to the liaison which will occur with Environmental Health prior to the event 

however lacks any meaningful information relating to the target noise levels. I am 

54



therefore not satisfied that the Prevention of Nuisance license objective will be 

upheld. Therefore I would like to object to this TEN in its current format  

The applicant would need to provide additional detail in relation the target noise 

levels.  

The permitted target levels are outlined below: 

The control limits set at the mixer position shall be adequate to ensure that the Music 

Noise Level (MNL) shall not, at 1 metre outside any noise sensitive premises, 

exceed 75 dB(A).  

The levels shall not exceed 70 dB in either of the 63Hz or 125Hz octave band 

frequencies) over a 15-minute period between the hours of 10:00 hours and 23:00 

hours. 

As it is proposed to hold this event until 23:30, the MNL between the hours 23.00 

and 23:30 music noise should not be audible within noise-sensitive premises with 

windows open in a typical manner for ventilation. 

I am aware that no conditions can be added to this TEN and therefore would require 

the information in advance of the event to determine the likely impact on residents 

and the efficacy of the proposed mitigations.  

The Environmental Health Team are of the view that this Notice should be refused, 

and the licensable activities not authorised at this time.  This will not prevent the 

sporting activities from taking place as proposed by this event. 

There is the opportunity for the organiser of this event to submit a further TEN in the 

future once they have received feedback from the Safety Advisory Group.  This will 

give the event management the opportunity to resolve the concerns of the Safety 

Advisory Group members before submitting a  further TEN. 

Kind Regards 

 
Andrew Hill 
Senior Environmental Health Officer 
Communities 
andrew.hill@bcpcouncil.gov.uk 

bcpcouncil.gov.uk 
 

Sign up to BCP Council’s email news service 
 
I am currently working from home so please contact me via email in the first instance 
Sign up to BCP Council’s email news service  
 
 
 

55

mailto:andrew.hill@bcpcouncil.gov.uk
http://www.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/
https://bournemouth.us19.list-manage.com/subscribe?u=a8a5b42a486fe4c6b83f98b58&id=7aff1ef782
https://bournemouth.us19.list-manage.com/subscribe?u=a8a5b42a486fe4c6b83f98b58&id=7aff1ef782


This page is intentionally left blank

56


	Agenda
	4 Protocol for Public Speaking at Virtual Meetings
	LICENSING COMMITTEE AND SUB COMMITTEE - PROTOCOL FOR PUBLIC REPRESENTATION AT VIRTUAL MEETINGS
	1. Introduction
	1.1. The existing protocol for public speaking has been adapted to apply in respect of virtual hearings under the Licensing Act 2003, the Gambling Act 2005, and Schedule 3 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 (as amended by the ...
	1.2. This includes applications relating to the licensing of alcohol, regulated entertainment, late night refreshment, gambling, and sex establishments, Hackney Carriage and Private Hire vehicles, which are the responsibility of the Licensing Committe...

	2. General points
	 The hearing may be adjourned at any time at the discretion of the Members
	 Members may amend the procedure at any time if they consider it to be in the public interest or in the interest of a fair hearing
	 The Sub Committee may decide to conduct all or part of a hearing in non public session where it considers the public interest in doing so, outweighs the public interest in the hearing.
	 The Chair may exclude any person from a hearing for being disruptive.
	 Meetings of the Licensing Committee in public session are recorded by the Council for live and subsequent broadcast on its website.
	 The hearing will take the form of a discussion.
	 Only persons (or their representatives) who have made an application, are subject to an application or have submitted a written representation to the Licensing Authority under the relevant Act are permitted to speak at the hearing.
	 Any further information to support an application or a representation must be submitted at least 5 working days prior to the Hearing. Any submissions submitted less than 24 hours before the hearing must be agreed by all parties at the Hearing, befor...
	 If a party has informed the Authority that they do not intend to participate, or be represented at the hearing, or has failed to advise whether they intend to participate or not, the hearing may proceed in their absence
	2.2. For other matters in Part 3(A)-3 of the Council’s Constitution which are the responsibility of the Licensing Committee, the procedures set out in Part 4D of the Council’s Constitution in relation to public questions, statements and petitions shal...
	2.3. This includes such matters as making recommendations on relevant policies, approving the level of fees charged by the Council, and making decisions on tariffs charged by the Public Carriage Trade.
	2.4. The Council’s Constitution can be accessed using the following link: https://democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeID=151&Info=1&bcr=1
	2.5. For further information please contact democraticservices@bcpcouncil.gov.uk

	Proposed procedure and order of speaking for virtual hearings
	 The Licensing Officer/Other Council Officer presents report
	 Applicant will make their Application
	 Questions of the Applicant by all parties, Members of the Committee/Sub-Committee to go first
	 Responsible Authorities and Other Persons will make their representations.
	 Questions of the Responsible Authorities and Other Persons. Members of the Committee/Sub-Committee to go first.
	 All parties will be given an opportunity to sum up (with the party who spoke last to go first). The hearing will then conclude.
	 Sub-Committee will deliberate in private with Legal Adviser and Clerk present. (Councillors new to Licensing may observe but will not take part in the decision making).
	 Notification of the Sub Committee’s decision will be given within the period of five working days beginning with the day or the last day on which the hearing was held in accordance with the regulations. The notification of decision will include info...
	 The Legal Adviser will advise parties of any right of appeal as appropriate at the conclusion of the hearing.



	5 Tofts Beach - 3 Day Beach Sports and Evening Music Event
	Appendix 1 - Copy TEN Application
	Appendix 2 - Copy Management Plans and Policies
	Appendix 3 - Copy Objection Notices




